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s 22(1)

From:s 47F(1) (z. Daniel, MP)s 47F(1)
Sent: Tuesday, 11 April 2023 3:55 PM

To: Burke, Tony (MP) <Tony.Burke.MP@aph.gov.au>

Subject: Upcoming legislation

Hi there,

I would like to know regarding the Fair Work Legislation Amendment (Protecting Worker Entitlements) 2023 bill,

. Could | get a soft copy of a brief (Word/PDF) for this bill?

. When is it expected that the Government will bring this bill up for debate in the House of Representatives?

. Is there expected opposition on this bill from the opposition and crossbench, and why?
. May | know the best adviser to contact for this bill?

A w N

Thank you very much!

Kind regards,
s 47F(1)

s 47F(1)

Policy Adviser
Office of Zoe Daniel MP
P:s 47F(1)
M:s 47F(1)
E:s 47F(1)

W: www.zoedaniel.com.au

]

| acknowledge that | live, work, learn and play on Ngunnawal and Ngambri Country.
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From: S 47F(1) (Z. Daniel, MP)
To: s 22(1) 7S 22(1)
Cc: $22(1) s47F(1) is22(1) ;S 47F(1) (2. Daniel, MP)
Subject: RE: Upcoming IR legislation [SEC=0OFFICIAL]
Date: Wednesday, 21 June 2023 7:53:13 AM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Thankss 22(1),""™ and | will see you then.

Cheers,
s 47F(1)
s 22(1)
From:s 47F(1) (2. Daniel, MP)
s 47F(1)
Sent: Thursday, June 15, 2023 2:19 PM
To:s 22(1) mo.dewr.gov.au>; S 22(1)
s 22(1) mo.dewr.gov.au>
Cc:S 22(1) s 47F(1)
s 22(1) @mo.dewr.gov.au>; S 47F(1) (2. Daniel, MP)
s 47F(1)

Subject: RE: Upcoming IR legislation [SEC=OFFICIAL]




s 22(1)

Minister for Employment and Workplace Relations
Documents released under FOI - LEX 703 Document 2

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or
open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi, s 22(1)

We're happy to come to you — please let me know where we should come to.

Just to confirm it’ll be 1-1:30pm (30 minutes)?

Cheers,

s 47F(1)

From:s 47F(1) (. Daniel, MP)

s 47F(1)

Sent: Thursday, June 15, 2023 11:25 AM

To:s 22(1) mo.dewr.gov.au>; S 22(1)

S 22(1) mo.dewr.gov.au>

Cc:s 22(1) s 47F(1)

s 22(1) mo.dewr.gov.au>; S 47F(1) (2. Daniel, MP)
s 47F(1)

Subject: RE: Upcoming IR legislation [SEC=OFFICIAL]

You don't often get email fromS 47F(1) . Learn why this is important



s 22(1)

Minister for Employment and Workplace Relations
Documents released under FOI - LEX 703 Document 2

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or
open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

His 22(1)

Thanks very much for that info.
An overview chat with me and coworker ™" (cc’d) on:
¢ the consultation process that’s been conducted so far,
e measures that are likely to be included in the bill, and
¢ an overview of views that have been expressed through the consultation process
would be excellent.
I’'m based in Canberra full-time but as*“"“flies in from Melbourne during sitting weeks, could we
find a time next week for this? Does 1pm on Wednesday 21 June work?

Thanks!

Cheers,
s 47F(1)

s 47F(1)

Policy Adviser

Office of Zoe Daniel MP
P: s 47F(1)

M:s 47F(1)

E:s47F(1)

W: www.zoedaniel.com.au

| acknowledge that I live, work, learn and play on Ngunnawal and Ngambri Country.
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s 22(1)
From:s 47F(1) (2. Daniel, MP)
s 47F(1)
Sent: Wednesday, June 14, 2023 5:54 PM
To:s 22(1) mo.dewr.gov.au>
Cc:S 22(1) s 22(1)

Subject: RE: Upcoming IR legislation [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Some people who received this message don't often get email from S 47F(1)
Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or
open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

His 22(1)

Just following up on this as we have been having briefings on Workplace Relations legislation,
and hope to be prepared for when they are introduced in the House.

When can we expect responses to the questions in my original email? Thank youl!

Cheers,
s 47F(1)
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s 47F(1)

Policy Adviser

Office of Zoe Daniel MP
P: s 47F(1)

M:s 47F(1)

E:s47F(1)

W: www.zoedaniel.com.au

[

| acknowledge that I live, work, learn and play on Ngunnawal and Ngambri Country.

s 22(1)

From:s 47F(1) (Z. Daniel, MP)

s 47F(1)

Sent: Tuesday, June 6, 2023 10:49 AM

To:s 22(1) mo.dewr.gov.au>; S 22(1)

s 22(1) mo.dewr.gov.au>
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Cc:s 22(1) mo.dewr.gov.au>
Subject: Upcoming IR legislation

Some people who received this message don't often get email fromS 47F(1)
Learn why this is important
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or
open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

His 22(1)

| understand that the government will be introducing new IR legislation later this year, following
the workplace reforms consultations processes that have recently closed.

Some of the measures the government will be pursuing are Same Job, Same Pay; criminalizing
wage theft; extending FWC powers to include ‘employee-like’ forms of work; protections against
discrimination; national framework for labour hire; improving conditions for casual workers, etc.

Workplace reforms is an area of interest for Zoe Daniel MP, and she hopes to continue engage
with the government on these issues constructively, in consultation with her electorate and
stakeholders.

| wanted to ask about
1. If the government intends to introduce a number of discrete pieces of legislation for each
measure
a. What are the bills we can expect?
b. When might each of the bills be introduced?
2. If the government intends to introduce a single workplace reforms bill encompassing all
the measures
a. When might be bill be introduced?
b. What resources can we expect the Minister’s office to provide independent
Members to support their understanding and decision-making process (to
support/oppose the reforms) of this complex legislation?

If we are able to get this information about what we might expect in the spring (and beyond) in
terms of workplace reforms legislation, it would be really useful for our preparation and
consultation with groups in the coming weeks.

Thank you very much.

Cheers,
s 47F(1)

NOTE: As | am overseas until 12 June, | am best contacted by e-mail.

s 47F(1)

Policy Adviser
Office of Zoe Daniel MP
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P: s47F(1)
M: s 47F(1)
E:s 47F(1)
W: www.zoedaniel.com.au

| acknowledge that I live, work, learn and play on Ngunnawal and Ngambri Country.
Notice:

The information contained in this email message and any attached files may be
confidential information, and may also be the subject of legal professional privilege. If you
are not the intended recipient any use, disclosure or copying of this email is unauthorised.
If you received this email in error, please notify the sender by contacting the department's
switchboard on 1300 488 064 during business hours (8:30am - 5pm Canberra time) and
delete all copies of this transmission together with any attachments.
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